
Peshastin Creek Planting Project 
Bidder Questions and Clarifications  

Bids Due by March 24th, 2025 @ 11:00 AM  
Question  Response  Date  

What is the width of the two 
bridges coming in?  

Both are ~14’ wide.  3/12/25 

What are the load ratings of 
the two bridges?  

The concrete decked bridge is 
WSDOT HL93. The prefab-steel 
bridge is HS25 

3/12/25 

Will any improvements be made 
to the private road in/ access 
routes?  

There will likely be 
improvements made associated 

with the larger earthwork/ 
restoration contract. This could 
include brushing of the roads 

edge, minor resurfacing, minor 
widening etc. Any 

improvements to the private 
road in would remain for the 

planting contractor. The lower 
access route however are slated 

to be decommissioned. But, 
discussions could be had to 

sequence this decommissioning 
of specific access routes in a 

way that allowed the planting 
contractor access with 
equipment once both 

contractors are selected and if 
both agree.  

3/12/25 

Are there warranties on plant 
survivability on this Contract? 

No. Assuming the Contractor 
installs the plants in the 

locations and to the depths 
required, and all plants provided 

meet the health and vigor 
standards outlined, all post 

installation survivability 
monitoring and maintenance 

will be handled by the 
Contracting Agency.  

3/12/25 



Is the Contracting Agency open 
to revised methods of 
installation which may increase 
cost post award? 

The intent and expectation is 
that the Contractor illustrates 
they have the experience and 

equipment necessary to 
complete this project as part of 
their bid package. And for the 

price proposed within. The 
Contractor may propose any 
method for installation that 

meets the intent of the plans 
and specs and associated 

permits.  

3/12/25 

Is the site composed of mine 
tailings? 

Not that we are aware.  3/12/25 

How deep are the ground water 
wells showing the water table 
to be? 

4-5' 3/12/25 

Do you anticipate the side 
channel to be dry? Can we track 
across to get to the planting 
areas on the other side? 

We do anticipate the side 
channel to be dry. And the 

Contractor will be able to track 
across, with the expectation 

that the banks and channel bed 
are restored under the Temp 
Access and Staging if damage 

occurs.  

3/12/25 

Is this a single landowner or are 
there multiple landowners? 

There are several landowners 
tied to this project, but the 

project primarily occurs on two.  

3/12/25 

Are there any DBE goals on this 
project? 

No, there are no specific DBE 
goals for this project.  

3/12/25 

 


